
1

info@nationalprecast.com.au

From: National Precast [Npcaa11@wildapricot.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 3:00 PM
To: Amy Brandoli
Subject: National Precast - Marketing & Communications - January 2017

 

Marketing and Communications, January 2017 
  

 

Marketing & Communications 

January 2017 

  

In this edition... 

 Publications available to NP Members 
 See our latest Member case studies 

Publications available to NP Members 
As a NP member, you receive subscriptions to the below publications and also have access 
to them online. To read the latest issues and find out more, click on each below: 

Construction Engineering Australia 

Roads & Civil Works Australia 

Built Offsite 

Outdoor Design Source 

In addition to the above, Sarah regularly writes articles for Sourceable which is an online 
publication. Click to read Sarah's articles. 

 

Latest case studies 
Click on the pictures below to view the latest case studies. 
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iFly - Austral Perth Stadium - 
PERMAcast 

Wat Dhammadharo 
Temple - Asurco 

Westfield Garden 
City - Austral 

 
Capestone Arch Bridge -  

Humes 
Warringah Mall - Humes Williams Bridge - Waeger 

 
To see all building case studies, CLICK HERE. 

To see all civil case studies, CLICK HERE. 
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